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From: Fr. Michael J. Lumpe
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 4:04 PM
Subject: On Behalf of Bishop Brennan...

Brother Priests, 

Bishop Brennan asked that I reach out to let you know that the issue of priests possibly hearing confessions is 
still being worked out, and apologizes for not having something on this for you today. 

As you saw earlier in his obituary Carl Clagett was known for saying "please pray for me" and so we shall, 
numerous times. I received a couple of e‐mails asking for a general timeframe for a Memorial Mass for 
him.  There is no general timeframe right now given the pandemic.  Once we are given the "all clear" from 
Governor DeWine and his team we can start getting our lives back to normal and begin scheduling Carl's 
Memorial Mass and re‐scheduling many postponed events. 

God bless, 
Mike 


